

Lowell D. Kern Chair

Jesse R. Bodine District Manager

CITY OF NEW YORK MANHATTAN COMMUNITY BOARD No. 4 P.O. Box 2622 New York, NY 10108 tel: 212-736-4536 www.nyc.gov/mcb4

January 2021 Full Board Minutes

	Meeting Date /	The Full Board met on Wednesday, January 6, 2021, via Zoom Webinar. Chair Lowell Kern called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm after the District Manager confirmed the existence of a quorum. The meeting can be viewed on YouTube:
		https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_wCn2_9O9h0
a a	Presentations / Public Hearings	 Presentation: Ryan Chelsea-Clinton Health Center on Neighborhood COVID Testing Dr. Zehra Siddiqui provided updates on the COVID-19 vaccine, noting that her Center had the Moderna vaccine – one of the two that have FDA approval. It is 95% effective and given in two doses, 28 days apart. She went on to provide answers to some of the common questions about the vaccine and entertained questions from the members.
		 Public Hearing: Starrett-Lehigh Building and Terminal Warehouse Buildings (West 26-28 St. and 11/12 Ave) Scoping Hearing for Draft Environmental Impact Statement Betty Mackintosh, Co-Chair of the Chelsea Land Use Committee, opened the hearing on the Draft Scope of a targeted EIS for the zoning related to both buildings. The matter is the subject of Agenda Item 10. No public speakers came forward, so the hearing was closed.
		Presentation: Midtown North Precinct Commanding Officer, Deputy Inspector Megan O'Malley Ms. O'Malley provided updates on precinct activity and noted that Midtown North finished 2020 with a 30% reduction in crime. That statistic is an obvious reflection of fewer tourists and residents being on the street during the pandemic. She went on to answer questions from Board members, including one about street closures during protests near police precincts, and another about working with the community to increase security around the Skyline Hotel.

Public Session	
Lowell Kern	Chair Lowell Kern prefaced the public session with news of the final decision by the City and the NYPD to move the Tow Pound from Pier 76. He also announced that DHS has finally promised to move one of the three temporary shelters on West 36th Street by this coming Friday.

Alan Chun	n Chun Mr. Chun is a senior vice president of Brookfield and has been working for eight years of the Manhattan West development project. He stated that the success of the project is largely to community involvement facilitated by CB4. He thanked the BLP Committee for its help with the Pendry Hotel application to the SLA.	
Brian Weber	ber Mr. Weber is a resident of West 36th Street and the co-chair of the West 36th Street Block Association. He is also a public member of CB4. He thanked the Board for providir a forum for dealing with the shelters on his block and stated his belief that the decision move one of them will go a long way to alleviating problems.	
Anne Santore	Ms. Santore is also part of the West 36th Street community that has been subjected to violence and disruption by the residents of the shelters on her block. She expressed her gratitude and joy for the news of the relocation of one of the shelters.	
Susan Peters	Ms. Peters spoke about her perception of the dangers posed by cell phone antennas. She stated that there are currently 8,000 antennas in the City and 4,000 more are planned. She criticized the City DoITT for ignoring studies that revealed adverse health effects of cell towers, unlike several countries in Europe that have done otherwise with respect to 5G technology.	
Randolph Barksdale	Mr. Barksdale thanked the Board for the good news regarding the West 36th Street shelters but maintained that there is still much more work that needs to be done. He recounted his experience of being assaulted and threatened during the past week.	
John Challice	llice Mr. Challice praised the work of several Board members and elected officials for their work on the West 36th Street issues. He looks forward to the day when the temporar shelters will be cleared, and the City returns to normal.	
Lisa Wager	Ms. Wager is the Director of the Office of Government Relations at the Fashion Institute of Technology. She made the following announcements:	
	 The plans for reopening FIT have been approved by SUNY. The Winter session is up and running and the Spring Semester begins on January 25. 	
	• All classes will continue to be held remotely. Courses include business, marketing, fashion design, and computer technology.	
Bernard Freedman	ernard Freedman Mr. Freedman resides on West 36th Street. He thanked the Board for its continuing involvement with the shelter issues in his neighborhood.	
Thuy Pham	First Vice Chair Jeffrey LeFrancois read the testimony of Ms. Pham that she submitted via email because she did not have access to a microphone. She is a member of the Board but made her comments as a member of the public in her capacity as president of the 23rd/24th Chelsea Tenants Association that represents 250 tenants. They have been battling building workers who do not wear masks continually. Also, common hallway windows have been sealed, preventing air circulation. Several tenant groups have taken up the issue of air circulation in light of the pandemic and she asked that CB4 get involved as well.	

Remarks from Elected Officials and Representatives	
Council Speaker Corey Johnson	 Mr. Johnson gave the following updates: He expressed his concerns about whether people can access the COVID-19 vaccine fast enough now that more people have become eligible to receive it. One positive

	 development is the opening of two 24/7 inoculation mega-sites, with the promise of more to come. The Council will hold an oversight hearing next Tuesday to review the City's plan for distributing the vaccine in an equitable, safe, and efficient manner. The good news about the tow pound being moved off of Pier 76 came as a result of the hard work of CB4 and the Speaker's office. But it was pressure from the Governor that finally pushed the City to promise action by the end of the month. More good news was the opening of the Moynihan Train Hall over the weekend and CB4 can take some credit for that happening. The Speaker thanked the Board for its work on the NYCHA development project, noting the participation of Joe Restuccia, Betty Mackintosh, Mike Noble, and Hector Vasquez on the Chelsea NYCHA Working Group. Last month Mr. Johnson introduced legislation to address the City's confusing and complex land use regulations. It is based on a comprehensive planning process that is meant to streamline the City's planning mandates into a single process. The proposal is outlined on the Council website: https://council.nyc.gov/press/2020/12/16/2052/ Mr. Johnson announced his enrollment as a part-time student at the School of General Studies of Columbia University. He said that he was encouraged to apply to the program at 38 years of age by the Borough President who graduated from the school when she was 47. The Speaker answered questions from the members that dealt mainly with the temporary shelters in Hell's Kitchen and the long-term planning needed to address
	the homelessness problem facing the City. He pointed to the Council's plan that was laid out in January of 2020 as the best plan that the City has ever had but was interrupted by the pandemic and the need for emergency measures to ensure public health and safety.
Borough President	Ms. Brewer provided her monthly updates:
Gale Brewer	 She reflected on her experience as a moderator for the Community Listening Tours in Manhattan that included the NYPD and several civil rights groups and believes that CB4 should take a greater part in the conversation about police reform. Her office put out the Police Reform Toolkit that lists many resources to aid in that endeavor. It can be downloaded here <u>http://www.manhattanbp.nyc.gov/wp- content/uploads/2020/12/FinalPoliceReformToolkitnocrops.pdf</u>
	 Helicopter noise is an ongoing issue, with the number of 311 calls increasing dramatically during the pandemic. She reconvened the Helicopter Task Force in December, with elected officials, the NYC Economic Development Corporation, the Federal Aviation Administration, the Eastern Region Helicopter Council, Hudson River Park Trust, and helicopter companies. They discussed the origin of these helicopters, the impact of unmitigated noise, and proposed solutions. It was revealed that the main driver of the problem is tourism originating in New Jersey. People are showing up in large groups to board helicopters so that they can take pictures while flying and then post them on Instagram. She has been in touch with NYC & Co., the city's tourist agency, to determine if any of their helicopter partners are violating the City's ban on nonessential flights over Manhattan. The next step is to meet with elected officials from New Jersey. She thanked Lowell Kern and CB4, along with Steve Banks of DHS, for the progress being made on the West 36th Street issues.

	 Manhattan. Ms. Brewer is pushing the NYPD to find a permanent spot in Manhattan. She noted that there is a continuing need to engage in conversations with more service providers to resolve the safety issues at the Skyline Hotel. Ms. Brewer gave praise to the Chelsea NYCHA Working Group and noted the importance of having many groups within it that are generally accepted by the public as being trustworthy. She is very supportive of the arts and is therefore grateful for the federal Save Our Stages Act. The Borough President website has a page dedicated to COVID-19 which provides a one-stop portal for testing and vaccine information: https://www.manhattanbp.nyc.gov/testing-and-vaccines/ Applications for new and current community board members are due on February 1. Manhattan nonprofits, schools, and other organizations that serve New York City can apply for capital funding from the Borough President's office. Information, including deadlines, can be found here: https://www.manhattanbp.nyc.gov/everything-ive-heard-about-money/
Senator Brad	Mr. Hovlman provided the following undates:
Senator Brad Hoylman	 Mr. Hoylman provided the following updates: He commented on the violence that took place at the Capitol and in Albany, assuring everyone that he would do his best to remove the Trump legacy in the City and state, beginning with removing Donald Trump's name from a state park. He is carrying legislation calling for the return of 24/7 subway service, which the MTA can do without a vote of its board. The COVID-19 Emergency Eviction and Foreclosure Prevention Act now protects New Yorkers from eviction and foreclosure proceedings once they file a simple hardship declaration. The Covid Rent Relief Program is also in effect, providing for a one-time rent subsidy to eligible households. The Senator has been pushing the state to get the COVID vaccine out more quickly and to expand its availability. Testing also needs to be increased. He and other elected officials will host a pop-up testing site tomorrow at 327 Eighth Avenue between 9 am and 4:30 pm. The Senator sponsored the Police Statistics and Transparency Act which went into effect last month. It requires the state to record the sex, race, and ethnicity of anyone charged with a crime or misdemeanor, and that of anyone who dies in police custody. The data collected through this provision will give lawmakers – for the first time – the information they need to see how crimes are adjudicated in New York. The Governor signed a bill sponsored by Mr. Hoylman that deals with so-called "predatory equity." It describes a practice whereby someone buys a property that is mortgaged to such a level that it cannot be repaid without forcing tenants out to make room for higher-paying ones. The bill authorizes a study that will provide the information needed to address the problem. Mr. Hoylman will be focusing on transportation safety in the current legislative session. He has introduced legislation that will give New York City the ability to tailor speed limits that are appropriate for a particular area. This is

 The legislature passed a bill in the last session that the Senator voted for a goes into effect on January 10. It requires that any decision to place a horn shelter in a community be subject to a public review process before a loca community board. Assemblymember Ms. Rosenthal referred to the chaos occurring in Washington, saying that everyone remember being at this meeting on such a historic night. She is looking toward the for more civil discourse. She stated that the vaccine rollout was botched. People n get the vaccine quickly. The City and state are not cooperating. A moratorium on residential evictions and foreclosure proceedings was passed in a She hopes that the new administration in Washington will help New Yorkers with fwhen all the bills come due after the pandemic. She has a meeting set up with Greg Russ, the chair of NYCHA because the City is tr create a trust to raise billions of dollars to fund repairs of NYCHA buildings. The qu how far this goes towards privatization. Ms. Rosenthal announced her appointment as Chair of the Committee on Social Set to vacate the following monthly updates: He was the author of the Hudson River Park Act in 1998 that required the use its efforts to vacate the to wound as soon as possible. Now that it ap be happening, he is hoping it's going to be quick. Another provision of the to do with getting the 30th Street Heliport out of the park, so that will be to order of business. The legislative session convened in Albany today and Mr. Gottfried is still of the Health Committee. As such, he has been trying to push the Governor a tot of the Health Committee. As such, he has been trying to push the Governor a tot of the Health Committee. 	meless cal ne will he future
 Linda Rosenthal remember being at this meeting on such a historic night. She is looking toward the for more civil discourse. She stated that the vaccine rollout was botched. People n get the vaccine quickly. The City and state are not cooperating. A moratorium on residential evictions and foreclosure proceedings was passed in A She hopes that the new administration in Washington will help New Yorkers with f when all the bills come due after the pandemic. She has a meeting set up with Greg Russ, the chair of NYCHA because the City is tr create a trust to raise billions of dollars to fund repairs of NYCHA buildings. The qu how far this goes towards privatization. Ms. Rosenthal announced her appointment as Chair of the Committee on Social Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	he future
 She hopes that the new administration in Washington will help New Yorkers with f when all the bills come due after the pandemic. She has a meeting set up with Greg Russ, the chair of NYCHA because the City is tr create a trust to raise billions of dollars to fund repairs of NYCHA buildings. The qu how far this goes towards privatization. Ms. Rosenthal announced her appointment as Chair of the Committee on Social Set Dick Gottfried Mr. Gottfried provided some thoughts about the riot at the Capitol in Washington provided the following monthly updates: He was the author of the Hudson River Park Act in 1998 that required the use its efforts to vacate the tow pound as soon as possible. Now that it ap be happening, he is hoping it's going to be quick. Another provision of the to do with getting the 30th Street Heliport out of the park, so that will be to order of business. The legislative session convened in Albany today and Mr. Gottfried is still 0 the Health Committee. As such, he has been trying to push the Governor at the Committee. 	
 create a trust to raise billions of dollars to fund repairs of NYCHA buildings. The quint how far this goes towards privatization. Ms. Rosenthal announced her appointment as Chair of the Committee on Social Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set Set	-
 Assemblymember Dick Gottfried Mr. Gottfried provided some thoughts about the riot at the Capitol in Washington provided the following monthly updates: He was the author of the Hudson River Park Act in 1998 that required the use its efforts to vacate the tow pound as soon as possible. Now that it ap be happening, he is hoping it's going to be quick. Another provision of the to do with getting the 30th Street Heliport out of the park, so that will be to order of business. The legislative session convened in Albany today and Mr. Gottfried is still 0 the Health Committee. As such, he has been trying to push the Governor and the state of the state. 	
 Dick Gottfried Provided the following monthly updates: He was the author of the Hudson River Park Act in 1998 that required the use its efforts to vacate the tow pound as soon as possible. Now that it ap be happening, he is hoping it's going to be quick. Another provision of the to do with getting the 30th Street Heliport out of the park, so that will be to order of business. The legislative session convened in Albany today and Mr. Gottfried is still of the Health Committee. As such, he has been trying to push the Governor and the set of the	Services.
 Mayor to move more quickly on the distribution of the COVID vaccine. Yesterday, there was an article in the New York Times on medical debt for the Northwell Health System which has brought lawsuits against 2,500 pat since the pandemic began. He is working on a bill covering medical debt. So many of the problems with COVID and in obtaining health care are mad by the way we pay for health care in this country. That is why he is continufight for the NY Health Act, the single-payer bill. He signed the letter with CB4 on the position of moving one of the shelter Street. He has been involved in efforts over the years to legalize, tax, and regulate adult use of marijuana. In 1977, he co-sponsored the decriminalization law currently working on a bill for adult recreational use. 	e City to oppears to ie Act has e the next I Chair of r and the ocusing or atients ade worse nuing the ers off 36t
Phillip Ellison for Public AdvocateMr. Ellison announced the release of the Public Advocates' 2020 Worst Landlord V It came together through the use of big data and will be continually updated. It can viewed online at https://landlordwatchlist.com/	

	Board Reports & Business
Adoption of Agenda and Minutes	The Agenda and December minutes were unanimously approved.

District Manager Report	 January Committee Updates and Board Reminders: The Chelsea Land Use Committee will meet on Wednesday, January 13. Reminder: The Social and Racial Justice Task Force meets on the third Tuesday of the month at 6:30 pm. You can register for the meetings, along with standing committee meetings, on the calendar page of the CB4 website. All other committees meet at their regular times.
Roard Chair Roport	The Chair reviewed recent Board activity:
Board Chair Report	 The Housing Health & Human Services Committee met with the owner of the Jeanne d'Arc Residence at 253 West 24th Street. Christine Berthet, Allen Oster, and I meet with the Borough President's Helicopter Task Force. We asked for work to begin on getting the Heliport out of Hudson River Park. Maria Ortiz ran the Board's Coat Drive in December with the help of CB4 members and community volunteers. Maria Ortiz and the District Manager attended the monthly meeting with DHS on density reduction in hotel shelters. In addition to the five meetings that were held by the Chelsea NYCHA Working for NYCHA residents, CB4 co-hosted a Forum for the public. There have been over 180 views of the Forum so far. The Board thanks Joe Restuccia, Betty Mackintosh, Mike Noble, and Hector Vasquez for their help in putting it all together. I spent most of December working on the problems surrounding West 36th Street and the relocation of the Pier 76 Tow Pound.

Action Items	Motions, Amendments, & Comments	Result
Business License and Permits C	ommittee (BLP)	
Item 1: Letter to SLA re 8th Avenue (20/21) – The Green Roll NYC Inc.	Items 1 – 5 and 7 were bundled	Passed Unanimously
Item 2: Letter to SLA re 745 9th Avenue (50/51) – Los Andes Group LLC		Passed Unanimously
Item 3: Letter to SLA re 442 W 33rd Street a/k/a 438 W 33rd Street (9/10) – BOP NW Hotel TRS LLC		Passed with 38 In Favor and 2 Opposed
Item 4: Letter to SLA re 325 W 33rd Street (8/9) – NY 33rd Leasehold LLC, Five Points Operating Tenant LLC, Five Points Manager LLC		Passed with 38 In Favor and 2 Opposed

ltem 5: Letter to SLA re 621 W 46th Street (11/12) – Hudson 46 Inc.		Passed with 39 In Favor and 1 Opposed
ltem 6: Letter to SLA re 515 W 18th Street (10/11) – 515 18th		Passed
Street Eatery LLC	As amended	Unanimously
Item 7: Letter to SLA re 623 9th Avenue (44) – Lotus West Corp. – Serial# 1332247 – <mark>Ratification</mark>		Passed Unanimously
Clinton/Hell's Kitchen Land Use Co	ommittee (CHKLU)	
Item 8: Letter to SHPO re Proposed New York State Historic District Preservation Application – Paddy's Market	Friendly amendment accepted	Passed with 38 In Favor and 1 PNE
Chelsea Land Use Commi	ttee (CLU)	
Item 9: Letter to DCP and EDC re Expansion of Flat Iron 23rd		Passed
Street Partnership Business Improvement District. – Ratification		Unanimously
Item 10: Letter to DCP re Scoping Hearing for Draft		
Environmental Impact Statement for Starrett-Lehigh Building		Passed
and Terminal Warehouse Buildings (West 26-28 St. and 11/12 Ave)		Unanimously
Item 11: Letter to DCP re Citywide Text Amendment for Coastal		Passed
Flood Resiliency – Ratification		Unanimously
Arts, Culture, Education, and Street L	ife Committee (ACES)	
Item 12: Letter to SCA re High School for Environmental Science		Passed
Lease Negotiations and Capital Project Needs		Unanimously
Transportation Planning Comr	nittee (TRANS)	
Item 13: Letter to DOT re Neighborhood Loading Zone Program	Friendly amendment accepted	Passed Unanimously
Item 14: Letter to MBP re Alternate LINK NYC Sites on 10th		Passed
Avenue		Unanimously
Item 15: Letter to MTA re Booth Agents' COVID-19 Protocols	Friendly amendment accepted	Passed Unanimously

Meeting Resolution		
Adjournment	9:56 PM Meeting Adjourned	
Next Meeting Date and Location	6:30 PM February 3, 2021 Video/Phone Conference	

												+	1	1		
		∣ 등			4. Letter to SLA re 325 W. 33rd Street (8/9) - NY 33rd Leasehold LLC, Five Points Operating Tenant LLC, Five Points Manager	<i>-</i> .	_ +		÷	9. Letter to UCP and EUC re Expansion of Flat Iron 23rd Street Partnership Business Improvement District - For Ratification		11. Letter to DCP re Citywide Text Amendment for Coastal Flood Resiliency - For Ratification	ct se		<u>e</u>	
Y=Yes		Ř		LL G	3rc sho	oth nc.	ee et l	dio 1	tric	Str	al truta	og og	cho ea	ω	enu	
N=No		r je	des fes	Str .3	. 3 ase Ma	61	こあ	55	Dist		oing met est		N L L	ů č	Ave	f g
A=Abstain		9 8th Gree	5 9t Anc	≤p⊢	stir atir	≤ ⁴	≤≞	le si le		<u>1</u> 23	(Vi a sta	j≦ a 2	igh enc tal	Ň	th ,	to of
PNE=Present, not eligible		1. Letter to SLA re 199 8th Avenue (20/21) - The Green Roll NYC Inc	2. Letter to SLA re 745 9th Avenue (50/51) - Los Andes Group LLC	3. Letter to SLA re 442 W. 33rd Street a/k/a 438 W. 33rd Street (9/10) - BOP NW Hotel TRS LLC	 Letter to SLA re 325 W. 33rd Street (8/9) - NY 33rd Leasehold LLC, Five Points Operating Tenant LLC, Five Points Manage 	5. Letter to SLA re 621 W. 46th Street (11/12) - Hudson 46 Inc.	6. Letter to SLA re 515 W. 18th Street (10/11) - 515 18th Street Eatery LLC	7. Lewer to SEA te 023 str. Avenue (44) - Lotus West Corp. Serial #: 1332247 - For Ratification	 Letter to SHPO re Proposed New York State Historic District Preservation Application - Paddy's Market 	9. Letter to DCP and EDC re Expansion of Flat Iron 23rd S Partnership Business Improvement District - For Ratification	10. Letter to DCP re Scoping Hearing for Draft Environmental Impact Statement for Starrett- Lehigh Building and Terminal Warehouse Buildings (West 26- 28 St. and 11/12 Ave)	11. Letter to DCP re Citywide T Amendment for Coastal Flood Resiliency - For Ratification	12. Letter to SCA re High School for Environmental Science Lease Negotiations and Capital Project Needs	13. Letter to DOT re Neighborhood Loading Zone Program	14. Letter to MBP re Alternate LINK NYC Sites on 10th Avenue	15. Letter to MTA re Booth Agents' COVID-19 Protocols
A' = No vote ATTENDANCE		è⊢.	e –	ē≥Ę	° So G G	e q	515	- tus	E I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	9. Letter to DCP and Expansion of Flat Iror Partnership Business Improvement District Ratification	10. Letter to DCP re S Hearing for Draft Envir Impact Statement for 5 Lehigh Building and Tr Warehouse Buildings 28 St. and 11/12 Ave)	۳ ö 🖉		 Letter to DOT re Veighborhood Loadi Program 	то Ш	19 E
KEY P=Present	Щ.	₹.	₹÷	A 8 N	A'Natsi	< <u>'</u>	۲.	57 Lo	et Di te	P E isi E	12 /12	0.5	and SC/		ABI	ĘĠ
Ab=Absent	2	32 SL	.){2	P I SL	C - I - I	12) 12)	13 E	332 - 1	ark or Sta	o 및 B o J			o u se		Sit	
E=Excused	l₹	15 Q \	P 20 7	B k b	to % fo	1 to	5 0 C	₽ 4 ~ 7	S af y	n to shij	er t Stan Use Use	er t	er t	- June	S	U dat
E=Excused	١Ż.	h ne tter	p u e	ta.	L L (%	it (,	لر `ft	en 🗄 🛔	y's √	tter nsi iers ove	al Bh E	ien dr	ls atia	ran ran	Sette	its'
	ATTENDANCE	l – é Ç	2. Letter t Avenue (' Group LL	10 Le	n C. Le	E Le	6. Letter to Street (10/1 Eatery LLC	т. цещет ю эц Avenue (44) - Serial #: 1332 Ratification	8. Letter to SHP New York State Preservation Ap Paddy's Market	9. Letter to DC Expansion of I Partnership Bu Improvement I Ratification). L ear shic	nel . L	12. Let for Env Negoti Needs	13. Lette Neighbol Program	ž	der L
	∢								∞z̃č̃č							
P/Y	41	40	40	38	38	39	40	40	38	40	40	40	40	40	40	40
Ab / N	6	0	0	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
E / A	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
PNE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
A'	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Sara Appleton	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Christine Berthet	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Gwen Billig	A						, -									
Leslie Boghosian-Murphy	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Viren Brahmbhatt	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Jessica Chait	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
T. Elzora Cleveland	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Dale Corvino	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Judith Dahill	A															
Maarten de Kadt	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	A'	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Paul Devlin	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Pete Diaz	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Tina DeFeliciantonio	Ρ	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'
Brett Firfer	Α															
Wendy Gonzalez	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
David Holowka	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Frank Holozubiec	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Josephine Ishman	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Kerry Keenan	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Lowell Kern	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Blake Kurisu	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Burt Lazarin	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Christopher LeBron	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Jeffrey LeFrancois	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Betty Mackintosh	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Sarah Mills	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Michael Noble	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
J.D. Noland	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Maria Ortiz	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Allen Oster	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Brad Pascarella	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Rhonda Patillo	Α															
Thuy Pham	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Joe Restuccia	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	PNE	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Sabrina Reveron	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Delores Rubin	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Brian Sokal	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
David Solnick	Α															
Katy Stokes	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Kit Tollerson	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Martin Treat	Α															
Hector Vazquez	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Rob Walker	Ρ	Y	Y	N	N	Ν	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
James Wallace	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
David Warren	Ρ	Y	Y	N	N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Leslie Williams	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Colin Wright	Ρ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y